

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: Tore Andreassen
Address: Jan Mayenvegen 8, 9013 Tromsø, Norway
Telephone: +47 97 76 62 60
E-mail: ta@anupa.no

Nationality: Norwegian
Date of birth: 23 February 1956
Civil status: Married with three children; Lasse (1983), Kaja (1987), Mads (1993)

Key experience: Business strategy and development, innovation processes and project management. Engaged in starting up 35 companies as founder, investor, board member or advisor. General manager and president of the board in 20 small and medium sized companies. Project leader of several multidiscipline projects, both national and international. Regional-, business - and infrastructure planning. Management of investment fund.

Education

1976 - 1978 Engineer – NKI College of Engineering. Environmental and technical municipal planning
1980 - 1983 Master of Science in Civil Engineering – University of Trondheim NTNU. Building constructions and city and infrastructure planning.
1983 - Various courses and seminars; North Norwegian Management Foundation, finance and investment, engineering subjects, etc.

Work Experience

2005 - My own company Anupa - ANdreassen UtviklingsPARTner. Advisory and consultancy services
2006 -2012 Partner and 50 % owner in Pronord AS – Investment Fund Manager for two Regional Investment Funds
1999 - 2005 CEO of Odd Berg AS. Family owned company with business activities in industry, trade, property and finance.
1998 - 1999 CEO of Barlindhaug Consult AS. Engineering company. National and international activities in building construction, harbour planning, oil and gas etc
1991 - 1998 Director in The Innovation and New Technology Programme in Northern Norway. The Programme supported SME's in the region with funding and competence with the aim to develop new products and businesses. The Programme also supported cooperation between commercial companies and R&D institutions.
In the period 1991 to 1995 also regional head of the EU programme Comett which supported exchange of students and employees between Norway and the EU
1989 - 1991 Advisor in The Innovation and New Technology Programme in Northern Norway.
1986 - 1989 Barlindhaug Tromsø AS. Senior Engineer; Project Development and Project Management
1986 - 1986 Albatross AS, Senior Advisor; fishery and aquaculture projects in Norway and abroad
1983 - 1986 Barlindhaug AS. Project Engineer; transport and harbour planning

CURRICULUM VITAE

Selected Board Positions

2016 -	Chairman of the Board, Vizda AS. IT company.
2016 -	Chairman of the Board, Portugal Connection AS. Import of food.
2013 -	Chairman of the Board, Perpetuum AS. Waste contractor
2007 -	Chairman of the Board, Glassmester A. Appelbom AS. Glass contractor
2007 -	Chairman of the Board and owner, Anupa AS
2012 - 2014	Chairman of the Board, Såkorn Invest Nord AS. Investment Fund
2006 - 2013	Chairman of the Board, Pronord AS. Investment Fund Manager
2007 - 2012	Board Member, Stella Polaris AS. Shrimp factory
2007 - 2007	Board Member and founder, North Energy AS. Oil and gas company
2005 - 2007	Chairman of the Board, Ibis IKT AS. IT company
2005 - 2007	Chairman of the Board, Tromsø Chamber of Commerce
2003 - 2006	Board Member, The Executive Board in The Research Council of Norway
2004 - 2006	Board Member, Dualog AS. IT Company
1998 - 2000	Board Member, Nofi AS. Products and services within the maritime sector.
2004 - 2006	Board Member, Dualog AS. IT Company
1999 - 2002	Chairman of the Board, TosLab AS. Private laboratory.
1999 - 2001	Chairman of the Board, The Research Park in Tromsø
1988 - 1990	Chairman of the Board, Norwegian Civil Engineer Association, Tromsø branch

Language skills

Norwegian – mother tongue

English – Excellent, spoken and written

Swedish and Danish – Excellent, spoken and written

German – Basic, spoken and written

Technical skills

Excellent level of handling computers and standard software applications.

Interests and hobbies

Mountain hiking, bird hunting, fishing, travelling, cocking, film, theatre and literature. Activities with family and friends.